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C I T Y  O F  M E R C E D 

 
ADDENDUM NO: 1 
 
SOLICITATION NO:  08282023A 
 
SOLICITATION NAME: Graffiti Abatement Services 
 
DATE: 08/25/2023 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
The additions, omissions, clarifications, and corrections herein shall be made to the bid and shall be 
included in the bid submittal if necessary. The remainder of the documents remain unchanged. 
Q&A: 
 

Q/A Who is the current contractor performing the contract? There is no current formal contract in place. Services are 
temporarily being provided by Brisco Enterprises via blanket purchase order while a new contract is established 
following the RFP process. 

Q/A How much was spent on the contract in the last 12 months?  $203,508  
Q/A How many locations and how much square footage was cleaned in the last 12 months? No square footage is tracked. 

Almost 2500 locations across 6 districts. 

Q/A How many locations and how much square footage was cleaned in the last 12 months? No square footage is tracked. 
Almost 2500 locations across 6 districts. 
 

Q/A How many service requests on average are sent to the contractor per month? Varies per month and by district. 
Q/A Does the City want both proactive and reactive service?  YES 
Q/A If the City wants proactive patrols, how often?  Daily,  Mon- Fri 
Q/A What are the expected response requirements for removals from notification (24 hours, 48 hours, 5 days)? 24 Hours 
Q/A Does the City want service on the weekends?  No 
Q/A Does the City want unit pricing or hourly pricing? Hourly 

 

               
______________________________ 
JULIO C. MARQUEZ, CPPB 

 Purchasing Supervisor 
 

 
End of Addendum 

 


